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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To : Toni Earnhart 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100146-TX /MassComm lnc. d/b/a Mass Communications 

Friday, April 30, 2010 4:Ol PM 

Toni, per this e-mail, we will make the requested change to the docket title. 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 2:06 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket No. 100146-TX /MassComm Inc. d/b/a Mass Communications 

Dorothy, 

I don’t remember who is making the Case Mgmt/MCD docket title edits these days. Can you please forward this email 
to the right people and copy me so I known who to send them to in the future. 

Please edit the docket title per this email: 

From 

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service by MassComm, Inc. d/b/a 
Mass Communications. 

TO 

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service by MassComm Inc. d/b/a 
Mass Communications. 

(deleting the comma in the corporation name to match the Secretary of State’s detail below) 

Detail by Entity Name 

Foreign Profit Corporation 

MASSCOMM TNC. 

Filing Information 

Document Number F1 000000 1 1 13 
FEI/EIN Nuniber NONE 
Date Filed 03/04/20 10 
State NY 
Status ACTIVE 

Principal Address 

65 BROADWAY SUITE 1803 
NEW YORK NY 10006 

Mailing Address 

413 0120 1 0 
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65 BROADWAY SUITE 1803 
NEW YORK NY 10006 

Registered Agent Name & Address 

CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY 
1201 HAYS STREET 
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 US 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatory Aiialyst 
Florida Public Service Conmission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
'Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
._.-___ TEARKHAR@P&CISTATE.FL.US - __ 
85014 13-6532 Direct Line 
8501413-6533 Fax line 

413 0/20 10 


